## **Ikram UI Haq**

Supervisor (Adm)

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: ikram.haq@seecs.edu.pk

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Ikram UI Haq is working as Supervisor (Adm) in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Ikram UI Haq has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

Pak Army, Det Gen ISI ISB

BA in Arts University of Hyderabad , Pakistan	1994 - 1996
F.A in Arts BISE, Hyderabad , Pakistan	1989 - 1991
Matric (SSC) in Arts  Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Gujranwala , Pakistan	1984 - 1985
Experience	
Supervisor (Adm) School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2024- Present
JQ Pak Army , 94 Sig Bn Rwp	2017 - 2019
JQ	2009 - 2016